

From: Gilberti, Rick <RGilberti@BellinghamMA.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2025 10:57 AM EDT

To: Cheryl Sbarra <sbarra@mahb.org>

Subject: Re: Tobacco?

Hi Cheryl, Thank you for getting back to me. I took the retail Tobacco training yesterday with KC Dufour. She was very helpful to my ongoing training as the new Bellingham Tobacco Agent. During my day yesterday I asked many questions about the different services offered by your office. I'm interested in the Post training. Bellingham would also benefit from having a MOU with the Tobacco Control office. I hope you could guide me through the process to accomplish these goals. I understand it being the day before the fourth this might have to be put off until next week. That's fine. Thanking you in advance, Rick
Sent from my iPad

On Jul 2, 2025, at 3:35 PM, Cheryl Sbarra <sbarra@mahb.org> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Rick,

I received your message and am happy to help. Just let me know what you need.

Cheryl

--

Cheryl Sbarra, Esq.

Executive Director and Senior Staff Attorney

Massachusetts Association of Health Boards

63 Shore Road, Suite 25

Winchester, MA 01890

sbarra@mahb.org

781-572-5639

Assisting boards of health through legal education, technical assistance and training. This email is provided for educational purposes only, and is not to be construed as legal advice.